

**PAC TO THE FUTURE**  
268 Bush Street, PMB 3230  
San Francisco, CA 94104

RECEIVED  
FEC MAIL CENTER

Paul F. Pelosi, Treasurer

2008 NOV 10 AM 9: 54

November 6, 2008

Ms. Kristin DeCarmine  
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst  
Federal Election Commission  
999 E Street, N.W.  
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00344234

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/26/08-6/30/08)

Dear Ms. DeCarmine:

This is in response to your letter dated October 9, 2008 regarding July Quarterly report (4/26/08- 6/30/08).

- 1) The contributions in this report which appear to exceed limits of \$5,000 per election were incorrectly disclosed through clerical error. The quarterly report was amended and filed on October 17, 2008 as follows:
  - a) The \$5,000 contribution to Adler for Congress dated 6/4/08 was corrected to reflect a contribution to the General 2008.
  - b) The \$5,000 contribution to Kay Barnes for Congress dated 11/1/07 was corrected to reflect a contribution to the Primary 2008.
  - c) The two \$5,000 contributions to Paul Carmouche for Congress dated 6/4/08, one was corrected to reflect a contribution to the Primary.
- 2) The \$5,000 contribution to Adler for Congress dated 6/4/08 appears to have been disbursed after the election date and was corrected to reflect a contribution to the General 2008. We filed this amendment on October 17, 2008.

28039914725

**PAC TO THE FUTURE**  
268 Bush Street, PMB 3230  
San Francisco, CA 94104

Kristin DeCarmine  
Page Two

- 3) Our 30 Day Post Special (4/1/08-4/25/08) and July Quarterly (4/26/08-6/30/08) Reports combined disclose a total of \$29,850.00 for administrative expenses as follows:

Date	Payee	Purpose	Amount
4/2/08	Rachel Fischetti	Clerical	750.00
4/8/08	NGP Software	Support	1,250.00
4/2/08	Lisa Presta	Fundraising services	2,000.00
4/2/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising administration	3,750.00
5/1/08	Rachel Fischetti	Clerical	750.00
5/1/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising administration	3,750.00
5/6/08	Patricia Dugoni	Accounting	500.00
6/1/08	Rachel Fischetti	Clerical	750.00
6/1/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising administration	3,750.00
6/24/08	FLS	Rent, equipment, phone, supplies (3 months)	6,000.00
6/24/08	FLS	Accounting services	6,000.00
6/30/08	Solutions West	FEC reporting	600.00

These are the actual costs of administrative expenses in the Second Quarter, 2008

Thank you for you attention.

Sincerely,



Paul F. Pelosi  
Treasurer

28039914726

RECEIVED  
FEC MAIL CENTER

2008 NOV 10 AM 9: 54

RQ-2



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 8, 2008

Response Due Date:  
November 10, 2008

Paul Pelosi, Treasurer  
PAC to the Future  
PMB 3230  
268 Bush Street  
San Francisco, CA 94104

Identification Number: C00344234

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/26/08-6/30/08)

Dear Treasurer:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s) referenced above. This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election campaign finances. **Failure to adequately respond by the response date noted above could result in an audit or enforcement action.** Additional information is needed for the following 3 items:

1. Schedule B of your report (see attached) discloses one or more contributions which appear to exceed the limits set forth in the Act. 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) prohibits a multicandidate committee and its affiliates from making a contribution to a candidate for federal office in excess of \$5,000 per election.

If any apparently excessive contribution in question was incompletely or incorrectly disclosed, you should amend your original report with clarifying information.

If any contribution you made exceeds the limits, you must request a refund of the excessive amount or provide a written authorization for a redesignation of the contribution pursuant to 11 CFR §110.2(b) within 60 days of the treasurer's receipt.

If the foregoing conditions for redesignations were not met within 60 days of the treasurer's receipt, your committee must obtain a refund of the excessive amount.

28039914727

Please inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately in writing and provide a photocopy of the refund or redesignation request sent to the recipient committee(s). In addition, any refunds should be disclosed on Schedule A supporting Line 16 of the report covering the period during which they are received. Any redesignations should be disclosed as memo entries on Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the report covering the period during which the redesignation is made. 11 CFR §110.1(b)

Although the Commission may take further legal action regarding the excessive contribution(s), your prompt action in obtaining a refund and/or redesignating the contribution(s) will be taken into consideration.

2. Schedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses one or more contributions to a candidate(s) for the 2008 Primary election; however, the funds were disbursed after the election date(s) (see attached). Please note that contributions may not be designated for an election which has already occurred unless the funds are to be used to reduce a candidate committee's debts incurred during that election campaign.

If any apparently impermissible contribution in question was incompletely or incorrectly disclosed, you should amend your original report with clarifying information. If the contribution(s) in question should have been designated for debt retirement, you should amend your report to indicate "debt retirement," along with the year of election.

If you have made an impermissible contribution, you must request a refund or provide a written authorization for a redesignation of the contribution pursuant to 11 CFR §110.2(b) within 60 days of the treasurer's receipt.

If the foregoing conditions for redesignations were not met within 60 days of the treasurer's receipt, your committee must obtain a refund.

Please inform the Commission of your corrective action immediately in writing and provide a photocopy of the refund or redesignation request sent to the recipient committee(s). In addition, any refunds should be disclosed on Schedule A supporting Line 16 of the report covering the period during which they are received. Any redesignations should be disclosed as memo entries on Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the report covering the period during which the redesignation is made. 11 CFR §110.1(b)

Although the Commission may take further legal action regarding this impermissible activity, your prompt action in obtaining a refund and/or redesignating the contribution(s) will be taken into consideration.

28039914728

3. Your 30 Day Post-Special (4/1/08-4/25/08) and July Quarterly (4/26/08-6/30/08) Reports combined disclose limited payments for administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are payments made for the purpose of operating a political committee including, but not limited to, rent, utilities, salaries, telephone service, office equipment and supplies. Any such payments to a person aggregating in excess of \$200 in a calendar year must be disclosed on Schedule(s) B supporting Line 21(b) of the Detailed Summary Page. 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(5) If these expenses are being paid by a connected organization, your Statement of Organization must be amended to reflect this relationship. 2 U.S.C. §433(b)(2) In addition, if expenses have been incurred but not paid in a reporting period, the activity should be disclosed as a debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is \$500 or more, or outstanding for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your committee by a person, except volunteer activity (i.e., a person's time), would be considered an in-kind contribution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure requirements of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(3) and 11 CFR §104.13, and the limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.S.C. §§441a and 441b.

Clarification regarding administrative expenses should be disclosed during each two-year election cycle beginning with the first report filed in the non-election year. Please verify that all expenses referenced above (i.e., rent, salaries, utilities, etc.) have been adequately disclosed. If volunteers have provided these services, please confirm this in writing.

**Please note, you will not receive an additional notice from the Commission on this matter.** Adequate responses must be received by the Commission on or before the due date noted above to be taken into consideration in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Failure to comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action. **Requests for extensions of time in which to respond will not be considered.**

Electronic filers must file amendments (to include statements, designations and reports) in an electronic format and must submit an amended report in its entirety, rather than just those portions of the report that are being amended. If you should have any questions regarding this matter or wish to verify the adequacy of your response, please contact me on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1153.

28039914729

Sincerely,

*Kristin DeCarmine*

Kristin DeCarmine

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Reports Analysis Division

223

28039914730

Contribution After Election Date

Recipient Name	Date	Amount	Election	Election State - Date
Adler for Congress	6/04/08	\$5,000	P-2008	NJ-06/03/08

Excessive Contribution To a Committee/Candidate

Recipient Name	Date	Amount	Election	Report
Adler for Congress	9/20/07	\$2,500	P-2008	12 Day Pre-Special
Adler for Congress	6/04/08	\$5,000	P-2008	2008 July Quarterly
Kay Barnes for Congress	11/01/07	\$2,500	G-2008	12 Day Pre-Special
Kay Barnes for Congress	6/04/08	\$5,000	G-2008	2008 July Quarterly
Paul J. Carmouche	6/04/08	\$5,000	G-2008	2008 July Quarterly
Paul J. Carmouche	6/04/08	\$5,000	G-2008	2008 July Quarterly

28039914731

Subj: PTF Money  
 Date: 10/14/2008 2:34:02 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time  
 From: nrsbitt@pelosiforcongress.com  
 To: TressaRussell@aol.com  
 CC: fischetti@pelosiforcongress.com

Here is what we have in our spreadsheet:

Adler for Congress										
Adler, John for Congress	NJ	3	Pelosi, Nancy - PAC to the Future	09/21/07	2,500.00			primary		2007
Adler, John for Congress	NJ	3	Pelosi, Nancy - PAC to the Future	06/25/08	5,000.00			general		2008
Barnes for Congress										
Barnes, Kay for Congress	MO	6	Pelosi, Nancy - PAC to the Future	06/27/07	2,500.00			primary		2007
Barnes, Kay for Congress	MO	6	Pelosi, Nancy - PAC to the Future	11/08/07	2,500.00			primary		2007
Barnes, Kay for Congress	MO	6	Pelosi, Nancy - PAC to the Future	06/25/08	5,000.00			general		2008
Carmouche for Congress										
Carmouche, Paul for Congress	LA	4	Pelosi, Nancy-PAC to the Future	06/27/08	5,000.00			primary		2008
Carmouche, Paul for Congress	LA	4	Pelosi, Nancy-PAC to the Future	06/27/08	5,000.00			general		2008

Nov 6, 2008

FEC

WASH DC

RECEIVED  
FEC MAIL CENTER

2008 NOV 10 AM 9:54

ATTN:

KRISTIN De Carmine  
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst  
Identification # C00344234

Reference July Quarterly Report (4/26/08 -  
6/30/08)

Dear Ms. De Carmine:

This is in response to your letter dated October 8, 2008 regarding July Quarterly Report (4/26/08 - 6/30/08)

1) The contributors in this report which appear to exceed limits of \$5000 per election were incorrectly disclosed in the Quarterly Report (4/26/08 - 6/30/08) through clerical error. The Quarterly

28039914733

3) Our ~~or~~ 30 Day Post Special (4/1/08-4/25/08) and July Quarterly (4/26/08-6/30/08) Reports combined disclose a total of \$29,850<sup>00</sup> for administrative expenses

as follows:

<u>Date</u>	<u>Payee</u>	<u>Purpose</u>	<u>Amount</u>
4/2/08	Rachel Fishetti	Clerical	750 <sup>00</sup>
4/8/08	NGT Software	Support	1250 <sup>00</sup>
4/2/08	Lisa Presta	Fundraising <del>Source</del> <sup>Administration</sup>	2000 <sup>00</sup>
4/2/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising <del>Source</del> <sup>Administration</sup>	3750 <sup>00</sup>
5/1/08	Rachel Fishett	Clerical	750 <sup>00</sup>
5/04/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising Administration	3750 <sup>00</sup>
5/06/08	Patricia Dugano	Accounting	500 <sup>00</sup>
6/01/08	Rachel Fishett.	Clerical	750 <sup>00</sup>
6/01/08	Brian Wolff	Fundraising administration	3750 <sup>00</sup>
6/24/08	FLS	Rent, equip, phone supplies (3 mo.)	6000 <sup>00</sup>
6/24/08	FLS	Accounting services (3 mo)	6000 <sup>00</sup>

28039914734

report was amended and filed on October 17, 2008 as follows:

a) The <sup>\$5,000</sup> contribution to Adler for Congress ~~dated~~ <sup>dated</sup> 6/04/08 was ~~correctly~~ corrected to reflect a contribution to the General <sup>2008</sup>

b) The \$5,000 contribution to Kay Barnes for Congress ~~dated~~ <sup>dated</sup> 11/01/07 was corrected to reflect a contribution to the Primary <sup>2008</sup>

c) Of the two \$5,000 contributions to Paul Carmouche for Congress dated 6/04/08, one was corrected to reflect a contribution to the Primary <sup>2008</sup>

② The <sup>\$5,000</sup> contribution to Adler for Congress dated 6/04/08 which appears to be a contribution have been ~~disputed~~ <sup>purged</sup> after the electronic date was corrected to reflect a contribution to the General 2008. We ~~have~~ <sup>filed this</sup> ~~amended~~ <sup>report</sup>

28039914735

6/30/08 Solutions West. FEC reporting 600<sup>00</sup>

~~298500~~

~~This is the actual cost of administrative~~

These are the actual cost of administrative expenses in the Second Quarter 2008.

Thank you for your attention

Smuel  
FIP  
Treas

28039914736

Federal Election Commission  
**ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS**  
 The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Hand Delivered Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail Postmarked

USPS Registered/Certified Postmarked (R/C)

USPS Priority Mail Postmarked  
 Delivery Confirmation™ or Signature Confirmation™ Label

USPS Express Mail Postmarked

Postmark Illegible

No Postmark

Overnight Delivery Service (Specify): **FEDEX** Shipping Date  
11/8/08  
 Next Business Day Delivery

Received from House Records & Registration Office Date of Receipt

Received from Senate Public Records Office Date of Receipt

Received from Electronic Filing Office Date of Receipt

Other (Specify): Date of Receipt or Postmarked

*DAED*  
 PREPARER  
 (3/2005)

11/10/08  
 DATE PREPARED

28039914737